

Garry PIETERS

PROFILE

Garry Pieters is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Garry has about 40 years of experience in the field of finance and asset management. His experience in the financial industry and in particular fund management covers investment management, product development, legal, marketing, distribution and general management. He has been directly responsible for fund launches of various types of portfolios including plain vanilla, derivative, funds of funds and alternative strategy funds.

Garry has lead investment management operations for ING Group in Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Singapore and South Korea.

Since 2010 he has been an independent, non-executive director/manager of several entities such as funds and management companies in the asset management industry, in a wide variety of asset classes. His particular focus is on governance and sustainability.

Nationality : Dual citizenship The Netherlands and Ireland, Luxembourg resident

Languages : Bi-lingual Dutch and English. Good German, French. Some Korean.

Phone
+352 28 33 68 96
+352 621 325 319

EDUCATION

INSEAD, IDP
2013

ILA Certified
2013

C.F.T.C. Series III, A.I.F. Treasury Management Course, Investment Representative (Monetary Authority of Singapore), Approved Fund Manager (Financial Supervisory Service Korea), LGX Academy - Sustainable Finance.
1983-2022

College, IVA-Driebergen – Graduate
1976-1978

WORK EXPERIENCE

A number of Investment Funds and Management Companies
Independent Director / Conducting Officer
2010 to date

ING Investment Management, The Hague
Director Business Development
2006-2009

ING Life, Seoul, Korea
Executive Vice-President
2005-2006

KB Asset Management, Seoul, Korea
Executive Vice-President & Director
2002-2005

OUB Optimix Funds Management, Singapore
CEO & CIO
2000-2002

ING Investment Management, Luxembourg
General Manager
1996-2000

ING Bank (Luxembourg) S.A., Luxembourg
Senior Investment Manager
1994-1996

Website

www.thedirectorsoffice.com

e-Mail

garry.pieters@thedirectorsoffice.com

Postbank N.V. / NMB-Postbank N.V., Amsterdam

Senior Dealer, Senior Fund Manager

1987-1994

Commerzbank Nederland N.V..Amsterdam

Dealer Money Market

1984-1987

